Minutes

The Barbour County Board of Education met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, February 10, 2025, at the Board of Education Office, 45 School Street, Philippi, WV 26416.

David Everson, Martin Durst, Adam Starks, Joanne McConnell, Members, and Eddie Vincent, Secretary, were present. Ron Phillips, Member, was absent. Also in attendance were: Gabrielle Rhodes, Christopher Derico, Mary B. Hovatter, Julie Bibey, Annette Hughart, and Michelle Fleming.

Mrs. McConnell called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Mrs. McConnell led the pledge to the flag.

Invocation by Mrs. McConnell

A motion was made by Mr. Everson to approve the minutes of the January 27, 2025 board meeting. The motion was seconded by Mr. Starks. After discussion, the motion passed four (4) to zero (0).

The board recognized the following:

The guidance counselors at Philip Barbour High School. Several Philip Barbour High School Swim Team members made it to states.

A hearing was conducted regarding the 2025/2026 School Calendar

Superintendents Recommendations –

- 1. Recommendation: Approve regular payroll in the amount of \$439,355.49.
- 2. Recommendation: Approve payment of bills in the amount of \$80,707.98.
- 3. Recommendation: Approve the final total of utility/copier bills in the amount of \$34,241.93.
- 4. Recommendation: Approve the final total of travel reimbursement check run in the amount of \$562.15.
- 5. Recommendation: Approve/Confirm fundraising activity requests as submitted (all candy sales will be done outside school hours)
 - A. Belington Elementary School
 - 1. (PTA) \$200.00
 - B. Belington Middle School
 - 1. (5th Grade) \$500.00
 - 2. (Schoolwide) \$100.00
 - C. Junior Elementary School
 - 1. (PTO) \$500.00
 - 2. (PTO) \$500.00
 - 3. (PTO) \$500.00
 - D. Kasson Elementary/Middle School
 - 1. (PTO) \$150.00
 - 2. (PTO) \$800.00
 - 3. (Schoolwide) \$500.00
 - E. Philip Barbour High School
 - 1. (Football) \$1,000.00
 - (Softball) \$100.00
 (Softball) \$500.00
 - 4. (Track) \$100.00
 - 5. (Track) \$400.00
 - 6. (Track) \$400.00
 - F. Philippi Elementary School
 - 1. (2nd Grade) \$500.00
 - 2. (Pre-K) \$1,000.00
 - G. Philippi Middle School
 - 1. (Boy's Basketball) \$2,000.00
- 6. Recommendation: Approve/Confirm curricular trips.
 - A. Belington Elementary School
 - $1. \quad (Chorus)-to\ Philip\ Barbour\ High\ School\ on\ March\ 17,2025$
 - B. Belington Middle School
 - 1. (Band) to Philip Barbour High School on February 21, 2025

- C. Kasson Elementary/Middle School
 1. (Middle School Science) to Challenger Learning Center in Wheeling, WV on February 19,
- D. Philip Barbour High School
 - 1. (FBLA) to Charleston, West Virginia on February 14, 2025
 - 2. (School Counselor/Guidance) to Fairmont State University on March 23, 2025
- E. Philippi Middle School
 - 1. (8th Grade) to Pittsburgh, PA on May 2, 2025
- 7. Recommendation: Adopt the 2025-2026 School Calendar.

	SC	H	00)L	CA	LE	NE)AF	₹		202	25-2	202	26 S	SCH	10()L	YE	AR)		F	or E	Baı	rbo	ur	Сс	oun	ty :	Sch	100	ls								Usir	ıg Ed	quiva	alent	Tim	e Opt	tion:	YES		WEIS	: 0002
Month		Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Monday	Yelveeli		vvedriesday	Thursday	Friday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Monday	, appeal L	/energed	A COUNTY H	Friday	Monday	Yanga T	- desday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Instructional	Compensated Not Taught Days	Total Employment Days
first 80		PM 3/12 (P FS 08/13	08/1	1 08/1:	5 08/1	18 08/	19 08	/20 0	08/21	08/22	08/25	08/26	3 08/2	7 08/28	PL 8 08/2	H 9 09/0		02 09/	03 09	04 09/	05																										16	4	20
econd																					02 10/																											20	0	20
hird								P	L S												30 10/																											20	0	20
dru						08	6 +	+									0	C)	H C		N1 12	m2 11	2/03 1	2/04																						17	3	20
fifth	30 11	104	. 1103	1 11/01													PL FS)	H C	() (0	Н	PM	n4ine	04/00	04/07	101.00	01.00																17	3	20
sixth	12.01	143 (04/4.4	04/44		Н															05 02/		20 121	1300 13	2310	1001	01102	01/00	01100	01707	01100	01/08																19	1	20
eventh								P	rL S												05 03/																											20	0	20
eigth																OS	0	C) () C	P		i07.0	4/00 0	4400	04/40																					19	1	20
ninth																					07 05/		00 04/	107 04	4,00	4100	3																					20	0	20
enth	S	Е										Н					P FS	TI	0	s o	S 0	8																										12	8	20
US.	IIIU				ates		io luoi	_				uoizo ate				o juarz Prof. l	_		_	DS/US PL(H)	04 06/	JO .			Scho	ool H	lolida	avs				Non	-instr	ructio	nal D	avs -	Recap	<u></u>	Ou	t-of-0	alen	dar (1	Von-p	aid) [Davs	To	tals	180	20	200
08/1	1/202		_		mploy		Tern	+				st Mee			-			_	Day (1									18A-5	5-2		CD		_			elopme			0				endar		,-	H				
08/1	4/202	25 F	First [Day Ir	nstruct	tional	Term	1 1	10/15	5/202	5 2r	nd Mee	eting			/15/20) Day (1			Si	eptem	ber 0	1, Lat	oor D	ay				P	2	Prep	. for C)penin	ig/Clos	ing Sc	hools			l			•						
08/1	4/202	25 F	First S	Stude	nt Inst	tructio	n	1	12/22	2/202	5 3r	d Mee	eting		12	/22/20	025	Full (Day (1	.0)		N	ovemb	oer 1	1, Vet	erans	s Day				TP	1	Teac	her-P	upil-P	arent	Confer	ence												
12/2	2/202	25 L	.ast [Day F	irst Se	emest	er	(02/18	3/202	6 4t	h Mee	eting		02	/18/20	026	Full (Day (1	.0)		N	ovemb	oer 27	7, Tha	inksg	iving	Day			os	6	Outs	ide So	chool E	Enviro	nment													
05/2	9/202	26 L	.ast [Day Ir	etruct	ional	Term	1 0	04/06	5/202	6 5t	h Mee	eting		04.	/06/20	026	Full (Day (1	.0)		D	ecemb	oer 28	5, Chr	istma	as Day	y			E	1	Prim	ary/Ge	eneral	Electi	on													
06/0	5/202	26 L	.ast [Day E	mploy	ment	Tern	n C	06/01	1/202	6 6t	h Mee	eting									Já	nuary	01, 1	New Y	ears/	Day				Н	7	Holic	days																
				·	econo																						ner Kir	ng Jr.'	s Birth	day	PM	3	Profe	ession	nal Me	eting														
					ictiona																		ay 12,										-																	
					uction uction																	M	ay 25,	, Men	norial	Day						20	lota	I Non-	Instru	ctional	Days													
0012	11202	.0 1	170111	III IOU	JULIUI	ui Da	y —									Dates	of G	radu	ation																															
So	hool			F	hilip F	Barbo	ur Hic	jh Sch	100	Comr	olex	Gra	duatio	on Dat	e 05.				chool										Gra	aduati	ion Da	te			1															
	hool	-									_								chool	-								_			ion Da																			
Sc	School Graduation Date School Graduation Date				School							Gra	Graduation Date																																					
Sc	hool	-										Gra	duatio	on Dat	е			S	chool	-									Gra	aduati	ion Da	te				02/	11/202	5												
																																					Date					N	lame	of Co	unty S	Super	intend	lent		

8. Recommendation: Approve the following changes to the 2024/2025 School calendar.

Convert January 9th to an OS day and utilize May 30th as an instructional day Convert January 21st to an OS day and utilize June 2nd as an instructional day Move Preparing for End of School day to June 3rd Move Teacher/Parent Conference day to June 4th

- 9. Recommendation: Approve the contract with JC Construction LLC for the construction work on the CTE Addition/Renovation Project.
- 10. Recommendation: Approve the contract with Complete Professional Services to be the Clerk of the Works for the CTE Addition/Renovation Project.
- 11. Recommendation: Approve/Confirm the use of buildings and/or grounds.
 - A. Kasson Elementary/Middle School
 - On various dates beginning February 11, 2024 requested by Crystal Gray for Girls on the Run/Run Club
 - B. Philip Barbour High School
 - 1. On February 8, 2025 requested by Heather Perkins for Barbour County 4-H Bingo Fundraiser
 - 2. On March 17, 2025 requested by Tonya Baker for All-County Concert
 - C. Philippi Middle School
 - 1. On February 23, 2025 requested by Angie Everson for Birthday party
- 12. Recommendation: Review revised policy 8200, School Attendance Zones and Transfers for first reading.
- 1.0 Each school in the county has been zoned by the Board of Education for attendance purposes.
- 2.0 For school enrollment purposes, residency refers to domicile, or the parent's or legal guardian's and student's true, fixed, permanent home and place of habitation.
 - 2.1 Owning property does not constitute residency. Student residency will be determined by where they sleep, the greatest percentage of school nights, Sunday thru Thursday, over the period of a month.
 - 2.1.1 If the identified percentage is equal.
 - 2.1.1.1 The parents will mutually agree to the school to attend for the full year, or
 - 2.1.1.2 If mutual agreement cannot be reached, the student will attend the school that they attended in the county the previous year, or
 - 2.1.1.3 If the student did not attend Barbour County Schools the previous year, a drawing will be held to determine the school that the student will attend for the full year.
 - 2.2 The board shall reserve the right to require written documents, affidavits, verifications, or other evidence deemed necessary to establish domicile of a student and family.
 - 2.3 The burden of establishing domicile to gain feeder area status is upon the student's parent or legal guardian.
 - 2.4 Property tax receipts, utility bills, current driver's license, a legitimate lease, passport, etc., may be used to establish domicile.
 - 2.5 Any family providing false or misleading information regarding domicile shall be denied enrollment as an out-of-attendance area (zone) student.
- 3.0 The approved attendance areas for Barbour County schools are as follows:
 - 3.1 Belington Elementary School South to and including Rock Run Road (904) and includes city limits of Belington. North to entrance of Midway Road (9), includes Midway Road, Point Pleasant Road (250/10) and Marysville Road (10) areas. North on Route 92 to Meadowville. East on 4-H Road (9) to N 39°06.90' W 79°55.066'. East to Laurel Mt. area (15)then Northeast to include Stringtown(48) & (48/2),, Mud-Run (92/14) and Hunters Fork (40) & (40/8). west to Middle Fork River on the Audra Road including Chestnut Flats (54) and Dogtown Road (11/16) & (11/13). West on the Talbott Road (17) to the Randolph and Upshur County lines including county routes (19) and (17/2) as well as Trinity.
 - 3.2 <u>Belington Middle School</u> The attendance areas defined for Belington and Junior Elementary Schools.
 - 3.3 <u>Junior Elementary School</u> South of Rock Run Road (904), to the Randolph County line; including the Westside of Junior (52), both directions along the river, the towns of Junior, Weaver, Dartmoor and Tyview Area. From West Junior to the top of the hill near Trinity Church.
 - 3.4 <u>Kasson School</u> South to Meadowville on Route 92, including White Oak (92/13). East of Meadowville along Route 9 to Randolph County line including the Teter Lake (26) and Pleasure Valley areas (9). West off 92 to the Eastside of Stalnaker Road (92/12), (5/8), & (40/1). North off of the Stalnaker Road along Sunshine Ridge Road (5/7) and the Bootjack area (24) to the Northeast side of Chestnut Ridge on the Laurel Creek (Route 24) Road, including. Route 38 east of Tacy. East on 38 to Tucker County line including the communities of Kasson, Valley Furnace, and Nestorville. County Route 10 west of Tygart Valley River including Moatsville area. North from Moatsville to Mt. Morris Community (2/4) then West to Taylor County line (1) & (1/1). North 92 to Preston County line then SE to the Colebank Community at County Route 4.
 - 3.5 **Philip Barbour High School** Philip Barbour High School includes all of Barbour County.
 - 3.6 Philippi Elementary School North on Route 250-119 to Taylor County line. East to Pleasant Creek Recreation Park (10); West off Route 250, Upper Pleasant Creek area (10), South to Philippi including Norris Ridge (119/5) and Alderson-Broaddus College along the road back of the campus (119/20). All of

the City of Philippi and Mansfield Addition. Shooks Run (7/7) and Cherry Hill (7) area West of the school. From the Harrison County line on Route 57 which includes the Indian Fork area (32), Shooks Run (57/12), Brushy Fork (7), and Stuarts Run (18), North of Route 57 to Harrison County line. On Route 119 west to Mt. Vernon Church. ON Route 250 from Midway Road (9) North to Philippi including 4-H Road (250/5), (40/5), & (40/4) to N 39°06.90' W 79°55.066', Old Route 250 (23), Sand Run Road (40/3) & (40/4), Silent Grove (250/3) and Hanging Run (12/6), Olive Hill (5), Meriden (24), and Morrell (24/2) into Philippi. West on Route 38 from, but not including, Boot Jack Road (24) and Sunshine Ridge Road (5/7). The Railroad Grade (12/4), (12/7), (12), & (12/8) through Arden to the Moatsville Bridge, West to intersection with 250-119. From city limits at Chestnut Street Southwest and East to include Grabanickel (30), Independence (30), Union (30/3), (30/6), & (30/7) and Mt. Liberty (30) & (21) areas to Route 250. Arden Road (6) & (12), Clemtown to Moatsville Road (10) to the Moatsville Bridge including Center Hill(6), Prichard-Mt. Beulah(6/6), (6/3), & (10/7) areas. From the intersection of Route 76 into Route 119 and 250 at Corders Crossing then West on Route 76 to junction of Route 16 into Brownton, Bear Mountain, and Greer Gas area (16). On 76 North to Taylor County line then West on (77/8) to Barbour Corner and Camp Run (77/1) area off 76 and Galloway. Beginning with the Mt. Vernon Church and including the areas along 119 west. East of 119 on the Carrolton-Mt. Hebron Road (34) & (36) to the intersection with the Audra-Volga Road (11/6) & (11). To the Middle Fork River (36) at Audra State Park, southwest to the Upshur County line. West off the Audra-Volga Road (11) to Hall (46). Off 119 west to Century No. 1(119/16) including the Peel Tree {20} and Century No. 2 (34) & (119/15) areas.

- 3.7 **Philippi Middle School** The attendance area defined for Philippi Elementary School.
- 4.0 All students are required to attend school in the attendance area of their residence, with five exceptions, as follows:
 - 4.1 Administrative Transfer
 - 4.1.1 This is a transfer that is initiated by Barbour County Schools.
 - 4.1.2 This transfer is necessitated when there are students in excess of the guidance of WV Code §18-5-18a.
 - 4.1.3 Barbour County Schools will provide appropriate bus transportation for students transferred within this section.
 - 4.2 A student who changes residence to a new attendance area (in county) during the second semester may be allowed to complete the school term at the school he/she attended before moving if the principals and attendance director agree;
 - 4.3 A student may, because of justifiable circumstances, be transferred to another school in consultation with the principals and on the superintendent's recommendation/ Board approval provided:
 - 4.3.1 Parents who request a transfer from the student's home attendance area to another attendance area must complete the request of transfer procedure as outlined in **In-County Out-of-Zone Request for Transfer Procedures 8210.P.**
 - 4.3.2 Room is available in accordance with the homeroom size listed below

or by a similar method:

Pre-Kindergarten

20 students per homeroom w/ aide
Kindergarten

10 students per homeroom w/o aide
20 students per homeroom w/ aide

Crades 1 through 6

25 students per homeroom

Grades 1 through 6 25 students per homeroom Grades 7 through 12 28 students per homeroom

- 4.3.3 Parents or legal guardians provide transportation for the student unless the student can board the bus at regularly scheduled stops, which would cause no deviation from the regular bus run and provided the bus has not already reached seating capacity. No bus transfers of students below 7th grade will be approved.
- 4.3.4 Parental transfer requests must meet the approval of the school's receiving principal, as well as have the superintendent's recommendation and board approval.
- 4.3.5 Parental Transfer Requests must be made in writing per Procedure
- 4.4 The Attendance Director has determined a student to be "Homeless" per WVDE Policy 4110 and Subtitle B, Title VII McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act;
- 4.5 For reasons affecting the best interests of a school (i.e., school safety, fiscal concerns, pupil/teacher ratio, etc.) the superintendent may recommend student transfers to the board for approval.
- 5.0 The following guidelines apply to all transfer students:
 - 5.1 When class size exceeds prior to October 1st of the current school year;
 - 5.1.1 the guidance provided in WV Code §18-5-18a, the last student to enroll in a class will be the first student to be administratively transferred, etc.
 - 5.1.2 the guidance in 4.3.2 above, the last transfer received will be the first transfer to be revoked, etc.
 - 5.2 Transfers will be processed by the date/time received. When there is limited space available for all enrollments received on the same date, a drawing will be held to establish the prioritization of each student. All involved parties will be invited to attend the drawing. The drawing will be held at the county board office and will be witnesses by two central office employees designated by the superintendent.
 - 5.3 Students who attend school out of their attendance area must comply with the terms of the agreement of the transfer (i.e., discipline, attendance, enrollment figures, and academics). A nonresident or resident placement may be revoked due to chronic absenteeism, tardiness, behavioral infractions categorized as level three or four as defined in WVBE Policy 4373, or failure to comply with agreed-upon conditions of the transfer as established between the parents or guardians and the county school system.
 - 5.4 A student who changes residence to a new attendance area during the second semester may complete the school term at the school term he/she attended before moving provided he/she complies with the contents of this policy, and the request is made by the parent or legal guardian, in writing, to the principal as soon

as possible after the change in residence occurs. Students who have transferred will be required to enroll in their home school if the teacher-pupil ratio is exceeded or causes an additional financial burden upon the school system.

- 5.5 All students who reside in a particular school attendance area and desire to attend school in that attendance area but do not live with their parents or legal guardian must request and receive board permission to attend the school in that attendance area in compliance with the contents of this policy. Principals shall require notarized Acknowledgement of Responsibility signed by the parent/legal guardian and the head of the household in which the student resides. This does not apply for students 18 and older.
- 5.6 During the 9th 12th grades, a student shall be entitled to one transfer into the public high school regardless of from where in the state the student is transferring. A student shall be entitled to transfer back to a non-public high school if said student had been enrolled in said non-public high school 365 days prior to enrollment in the 9th grade. Any student transferring under the provisions of this rule will not become eligible for extra-curricular activities as defined by the WVSSAC until completion of the school year in which said transfer occurs. Eligibility will begin with the succeeding fall sports season. Transfer must be completed prior to the first instructional day of the new school year. (WVSSAC Provision 127-2-7.2.9 governs athletic eligibility.)
- 5.7 All current, applicable rules and regulations of the WVSSAC concerning transfer and athletic eligibility will be followed.

OPEN ENROLLMENT FOR NONRESIDENT STUDENTS

Non-resident students shall be permitted to enroll in a school or program of this County, provided each enrollment is in accordance with laws and regulations of the State concerning non-resident student enrollment and transfer, the provisions of this policy, and the administrative guidelines established to implement this policy. Transfers of non-resident students from one county to another do not require the approval of the County Board in which the student resides. A non-resident or resident placement may be revoked due to chronic absenteeism, tardiness, behavioral infractions categorized as level three or four as defined in WVBE Policy 4373, or failure to comply with agreed-upon conditions of the transfer as established between the parents or guardians and the county school system.

- Out of District Enrollment for Non-resident Pre-K students: Pre-K students may remain in their assigned placement for the duration of the school year after the first day of school.
- Out-of-District Enrollment for Kindergarten and above permits non-resident students (students who live outside the county where they want to attend school) to apply for enrollment in a school district that is different from the one in which they reside.
- **Application Process**: Non-resident students must apply to the receiving school district. This allows the district to evaluate whether they have the space and resources to accommodate these students.
- Consideration of Space: The receiving district is not required to accept non-resident students but may choose to do so based on the available space in the schools. If the school district is at capacity, they are allowed to deny enrollment to non-resident students.
- **Priority for Residents**: The code prioritizes the enrollment of resident students. If space becomes limited, non-resident students may be asked to leave in favor of residents, particularly if a resident student moves into the district and requires placement.
- Special Provisions for Kindergarten and Above: There are special provisions for non-resident students in kindergarten and above, allowing them to remain in their receiving school for the rest of the school year if they were enrolled after October 1st. However, if a resident student moves into the district before October 1st and there is no space available, the non-resident student who applied last may be asked to leave to make room for the resident student.

The process for enrollment applications shall be clearly publicized to parents and the general public, including dates and timelines, and shall be made available in the board's website. The board shall also establish a process for non-resident students to enroll in any school within the district on a case-by-case basis at any time during the academic year so long as all other requirements are met including that the student has not previously transferred within the same school year. This policy shall not discriminate against non-resident students based on their residential address or any potential disability status.

Enrollment policies are subject to the following criteria:

- A. The County shall give enrollment preferences to:
 - 1. Barbour County Residents who are out of zone.
 - 2. Siblings of students already enrolled through the open enrollment policy;
 - 3. Secondary students who have completed 10th grade and, due to family relocation, become nonresident students, but express the desire to remain in a specific school to complete their education;
 - 4. Students who are children or legal wards of employees of the nonresident county;

- B. The receiving Board may, but is **not** required to, provide an adequate means of transportation to a nonresident student's residence, subject to the following:
 - 1. The receiving board is not required to uniformly provide transportation to nonresident students.
 - 2. For nonresident students with an IEP that specifies transportation is necessary fulfillment of the program, the receiving county shall either:
 - a. provide transportation to and from the school the nonresident is attending and the nonresident student's residence;
 - b. provide transportation to and from an agreed-upon point on a regular transportation route within the receiving county; or
 - c. provide payment in lieu of transportation for the total miles traveled each day to and from the nonresident student is attending and the nonresident student's residence.
- C. The receiving county only may deny a transfer application for the following reasons:
 - 1. There is a lack of grade level capacity in the receiving county. Lack of grade level capacity means approval of the transfer request would result in the receiving county being required to employ additional staff or compensate a classroom teacher pursuant to WV Code 18-5-18a.
 - 2. A nonresident student may not be granted school placement over a Barbour County resident who has submitted an out-of-zone request.
 - 3. Lack of programs or services due to areas identified on the county board's critical need policy.
 - 4. The commission of Level 3 or Level 4 inappropriate behavior as defined by West Virginia Board of Education Policy 4373 in the last year.
- D. In the event a non-resident student fails to fill out or submit an open enrollment application correctly, the Board shall provide an explanation of the ways in which the application may be corrected and submitted for necessary approval.

Funding for Nonresident Students

- A. If a nonresident student begins attending school in the receiving county after the second month of the school year, the receiving county may issue, in the following fiscal year, an invoice to the sending county for the pro rata amount the receiving county would have received under the state basic foundation program had the nonresident student been included in the receiving county's net enrollment for the prior year. The sending county shall reimburse the receiving county the amount of the invoice.
- B. If a nonresident student begins attending school in the receiving county after the second month of the school year, the receiving county may issue, in the following fiscal year, an invoice to the sending county for the pro rata amount the receiving county would have received under aid to exceptional students had the nonresident student been included in the receiving county's net enrollment for the prior year. The sending county shall reimburse the receiving county the amount of the invoice.
- C. If a nonresident pre-k student begins attending school in the receiving county after the child count of exceptional students is certified for a school year, the receiving county issue, in the following fiscal year, an invoice to the sending county for the pro rata amount the receiving county would have received under aid to exceptional students had the nonresident student been included in the receiving county's net enrollment for the prior year. The sending county shall reimburse the receiving county the amount of the invoice.

Transfer Application Appeals

Any nonresident student whose transfer application is denied may file an appeal with the State Superintendent.

The State Superintendent must receive the transfer application appeal within thirty (30) days of the date the receiving county denied the transfer application.

The State Superintendent shall review the transfer application and the receiving county's denial decision and may hold a hearing if warranted.

The State Superintendent shall issue a decision on the appeal no later than five days prior to the start of a semester. If the transfer application appeal was not received in time for the State Superintendent to meet this deadline, the State Superintendent shall issue a decision as soon as possible.

A decision issued by the State Superintendent shall be final.

DEFINITIONS:

A. Class/School Size

The restrictions on the number of students in a class/school due to State law, or financial or operating conditions and County policy.

Resident County Student

A student who resides in this County.

B. Nonresident Student

Means a student who resides in the State of WV and who is enrolled in or is seeking enrollment in a county other than the county in which the student resides.

C. Open Enrollment

Means a policy adopted and implemented by a Board to allow nonresident students to enroll in any school within any school within the County. Open enrollment is distinct from mutual agreement of two (2) Boards regarding mass transfer of students as contemplated in WV Code 18-5-13(f)(1)(c).

D. Program

Anyone (1) of the specific course offerings of this County.

E. Program Size

The restrictions on a number of students in a program due to WV law and circumstances unique to that specific program, and/or financial or operating conditions of the County.

The Superintendent shall prepare guidelines for the implementation of this policy in ways that comply with relevant State laws and guidelines and establish procedures that provide for the following:

- A. Compliance with Federal and State discrimination laws.
- B. Students who have been suspended or expelled from a public or private school in West Virginia or another state, currently residing within the County, may not be denied enrollment in the County school system unless determined to be a "dangerous student" under the procedures set forth in WV Code 18A-5-1a. County superintendents may, in their discretion, determine the appropriate educational placement, including alternative education services, for these students (State Superintendent of Schools' Interpretation of January 26, 2007).
- C. Application procedures include the criteria by which applications from nonresident students shall be reviewed and prioritized. County students and any nonresident students previously enrolled under the provisions of this policy shall be given priority.
- D. Communication with applicants and their parents concerning this policy and the County's guidelines, including the timelines for application and notification of acceptance or rejection.
- E. Athletic eligibility complies with State regulations and the provisions set forth by the West Virginia Secondary Schools Activities Commission (WVSSAC).
- F. Any transportation provided by the County to the nonresident student takes place within established bus routes and bus stops within the County.
- G. Set County capacity limits by grade level, school building, and educational program. The Board reserves the right to modify the conditions under which nonresident enrollment would continue for any particular program, classroom, or school.

The Board shall report annually to the State Department of Education the number of resident and nonresident student transfers approved by the Board for the preceding school calendar year, as well as the number of resident and nonresident student transfer applications denied and the reasons for those denials. Information regarding the annual number of resident and nonresident student transfer approvals and denials shall also be made available on the. Board's website. The Board reserves the right to modify the conditions under which nonresident enrollment would continue for any particular program, classroom, or school.

- 13. Recommendation: Approve/Confirm requests for professional leave.
- 14. Recommendation: Approve 21 additional days of supplemental employment for Matthew Upton to be worked in March 2025.
- 15. Recommendation: Approve medical leave of absence for Matthew Bright an Itinerant professional employee home-based at Kasson Elementary/Middle School through April 30, 2025. Enclosure P
- 16. Recommendation: Approve medical leave of absence for Amanda Castro a service employee assigned to the Bus Garage beginning January 27, 2025, for approximately 4 weeks.

- 17. Recommendation: Accept the resignation of Lori McGee as a volunteer assistant girl's softball coach at Philippi Middle School effective January 27, 2025.
- 18. Recommendation: Accept the resignation of Elijah Matlick as a volunteer assistant football coach at Philip Barbour High School effective February 1, 2025.
- 19. Recommendation: Accept the resignation/retirement of Tonya Baker as a Music Instructor at Philippi Elementary School effective June 30, 2025.
- 20. Recommendation: Accept the resignation/retirement of Cynthia Fitzwater as a First Grade Teacher at Belington Elementary School effective at the end of the 2024/2025 School year.
- 21. Recommendation: Accept the resignation/retirement of Janet Poling as a Special Education Teacher and as Special Education Designee at Philippi Elementary School effective June 30, 2025.
- 22. Recommendation: Employ the following personnel for the 2024/2025 school year. **Employment is contingent upon certification and clearance of criminal convictions as defined in WV Codes §18-5-15c(d) and §15-2-24(d)**

Regular Employee Assignments 2024-25 (FY25)							
Name of Person	Location	Job ID: Position					
	Philippi Middle	JobID: 36296 Language Arts					
	School	Instructor					
	Kasson	JobID: 36297 Elementary Education					
	Elementary/Middle	Instructor (5 th Grade)					
	School						

Substitute Employee Assignments 2024-25 (FY25)							
Name of Person	Location	Job ID: Position					
Kelly Adkins	Barbour Board Office	JobID: 34480 Substitute					
		Secretary(s)					

Extra-Curricular Employee Assignments 2024-25 (FY25)							
Name of Person	Location	Job ID: Position					
Rochelle Nestor	Barbour Board Office	JobID: 36260 (1) After School Virtual Tutor					

23.		Approve listed persons to enter the bus operator training program for Barbour County
	Schools.	

A motion was made by Mr. Starks to approve agenda items 1-23 as recommended. The motion was seconded by Mr. Durst. After discussion, the motion passed four (4) to zero (0).

The board acted upon or discussed the following items:

1. Executive Session

Mrs. McConnell made a motion to adjourn into executive session at 6:39 p.m. to discuss personnel. The motion was seconded by Mr. Everson and passed four (4) to zero (0).

The board returned to open session at 7:11 p.m. (No votes or decisions were made in executive session).

Next board meetings:

February 24, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the Board of Education Office (Regular Session) (Belington Elementary School Presentation)

The meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m.

President	Secretary